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8001 

Attention Ms. Aneesah Alwie 

Dear Madam 

Traffic Specialist Confirmation for the Proposed Paulputs EA Amendment 

Your Correspondence of 2020/04/14 refers. 

The proposed changes as below are noted: 

• Rotor Diameter to increase up to 220m

• Hub Height to increase up to 180m

• Tip Height to increase up to 250m

It is noted that the number of Wind Turbines are not changed. 

It is confirmed that the Traffic Specialist Report of 11 July 2019 considered the proposed Paulputs Wind Energy Facility 
(including associated Grid connections) as a single entity and highlighted the need for a Transportation Plan. Said plan 
would consider the logistics of transporting abnormal loads (materials, goods and equipment) to site and will be compiled 
after preferred bidder status is awarded.  

It is confirmed that the above changes do not impact on the Traffic Specialist Report findings and recommendations. 

Yours Sincerely 

Stephen Fautley 
for Techso (Pty) Ltd 
C:\Users\User\Qsync\Techso\Projects\Projects 2018\Paulputs WEF\Paulputs WEF changes no impact on Traffic Specialist Report - 20200421.docx 
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Annexure A – Site Verification Report

I hereby confirm that the site sensitivity verification is concluded as per the Traffic Specialist Letter by
Techso (Pty) Ltd, dated 21 April 2020, as well as the original Traffic Specialits Report by Techso (Pty) Ltd, 
dated 11 July 2019 for the Proposed Paulputs WEF EA Amendment. The Verification has been
undertaken through the use of: 

(a) a desk top analysis, using satellite imagery (google earth). This was to determine site and route 
spatial aspects / conditions;  

(b) a on-site inspection. A site visit was conducted on 24 August 2018, a normal traffic day, to 
assess possible routes to site and to gain insight to possible issues and constraints along the 
various routes, from Saldanha Port (point of origin) to the proposed WEF site (destination), and to 
assess the roadside and site environment from a transport perspective..

(c) other available and relevant information was also sourced, such as South African National Road 
Authority Limited (SANRAL) Traffic Count Database. This was done to obtain background traffic flows 
required in assessment of traffic impact on road capacity, from origin to destination, for the transport 
of wind turbine components. 

The Proposed Amendment will not have undue detrimental impact on traffic, further statements and
mitigation measures as assessed are recorded in the Traffic Specialist Report dated 11 July 2019.

(d) Applicable Regulation: The requirements in the TMH 16 Vol 1 & 2 South African Traffic Impact 
and Site Traffic Assessment Manual, August 2012, compiled by the Committee of Transport Officials 
(COTO) were used for this study. Trip generation rates were based on the Scope of Work and the 
anticipated build programme. Traffic impacts resulting from other similar developments within 35 km 
of the site were estimated, based on previous experience of similar developments, and understanding 
of their cumulative impact on the subject WEF and grid
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Annexure B – Specialist Declaration
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Annexure C - Curriculum Vitae 
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